CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #22-0995
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager
DATE: October 18, 2022
TITLE: Resolution Appointing Pat Reilly as the City Auditor, Approving an

Employment Contract, and Authorizing the Mayor to Execute the
Employment Contract - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation

At the meeting of September 22, 2022, the City Commission reached agreement to appoint
Pat Reilly as the City Auditor. Staff is providing this resolution approving an Employment
Contract with Pat Reilly in substantially the form attached and authorizing the Mayor to
execute the Employment Contract.

Background
Subsection 4.14(a) of the Charter of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, provides:

The city commission shall appoint a city auditor who shall be employed
under such terms and conditions as the city commission may deem
advisable. The city auditor shall receive such compensation as the city
commission may by resolution fix and designate. The individual appointed
to the position of city auditor shall be a person who holds and maintains
an active license to practice public accounting pursuant to Chapter 473,
Florida Statutes, as may be amended from time to time, and shall have
sufficient experience in governmental accounting and auditing practices.

Resource Impact
Funds are available in the City Auditor’s Office FY 2023 Operating Budget.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 — Employment Contract
Exhibit 2 — Resolution

Prepared by: Katerina Skoundridakis. Program Manager, City Manager’s Office

Acting Department Director: Jerome Post, Human Resources Department
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